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ptey Pr dings of DELMAG hineafabrik Reinhold Dorifeld GmbH + Ca.
in Esslingea sub ta the insobven dij

Dear Mr. Zbou Jian Min.

thank you very much for your letter dated 26 June 1598 and the interest in DELMAC
Maschinenfabrik, Reinhold Dernfeld GmbH = Co. tn Esslingen, expressed jn vour lenz:.

T have meanwhile had several discassions with Mr. Kuklinski. [ had the opportunity 1o inform
Mr. Kuklinski about the newest develepments e2¢h time, ] assume that Mr. Kuklinskt has given
this information o you.

Today [ would like to take the oppormunity to inform you directly about the current sate of the
insolvency praceedings and the further plans of the official receiver.

DELMAG Maschinenfabrik, Reinhold Domfeld GmbH + Co. filed for insolvency proceedings
en 12 May 1998. On 1 July 1998 the disict court in Esslingen initated the subsequest
bankrupicy proceedings. My colleague Dr. Grib from our house was appointed official
receiver,

The inquiries made by us revealed that it mads 1o sense to come to a judicial senlemes: and
that this was not possible, eitaer.



After insolvency proceedings were started in the middle of May 1998, we first of all checked
‘whethes it was possible to continue the busiaess during the time of insolvency. This
examination has lead to the resuls tha it is possible to continue. We have been able to cenvines
the most important suppliers to go on supplving DELMAG. The personnel costs were
prefizenced with public funds.

Afier that we examined whether is wes pessible to put the company back iz geod shape inthe
long term. We have come 1o differentisted results here. While we see a lon 3
Tor the Diesel pile hammer and drilling rig divisions, we are of the epinion that
divisicn cannot be made profitable if the existing structures are maintained.
‘has up 10 now made considerable losses, 2 quick decision was necessary.

2 this division

We decided to clase down this division by 50 November 1988, The personnel was given
notice. Orders are still completed and the production is running out gradually.

At the same time we are in negotiations with interested parties for the take-over
compaction division. The take-over of the compaction division by another cor;
ssnse, if synergy effects in the following areas can be reached: buying/procurezent. production
and sales, For the reasons outlined abeve, these taike-over negotietions are held under
considerable pressure of ime. Here, a decision must be taken in the first helf of Ocrober

We intend to continue the Diesel pile hammer and drilling divisions in the insolveacy pesicd.
At the moment we are working on a finencing and manufachuring plan up to the 2ad of 1999,
But ir the long term these divisions are w0 be passed into third hands, too.

1 am pleased about your interest in DELMAG Maschinenfabrik, Reinhold De:
Co. As soon as the plans are complersd and conerete results are available, we
about a common furure. ] assume that we will be able to make a safe enough ¢
the future of DELMAG towards the end of this veer, | think that all kinds of cocperation are
possible, up to the take-over of the whele business. Tf the further development szould become
apparent before this time, 1 will, of course, inform you about it.

On this occasion, ] would also like o inform you that Pileco, Inc.. located in Houston/Texas
has lodged & complaint with me. Pilecc, Inc. is an associated compaay of DELMAG
Maschinenfabrik. As you cerainly know, Pileco sells the DELMAG preduct oz the North-
Amertican market

Pileco informed me about the fict that Shanghai JINTAT Co., Lid. was also acdve on the
American market through Messrs. APE 20d was so contravening contractual agreements. | for
my part have not yet formed an cpirion about this matter. But [ would be interested 10 leam
your views about this subject.



T would like 1o conclude by thanking you, cnce again, for your lemer of 26 f\.—nz 1968. [ would
like to assure you that - in the intersst of DELMAG Maschinenfabrix and the pecple wha werk
there - we will make every effort to keep the company going, . We will thir’k about all possible
solutions leading ro this sim.

Yours sincerely,
to

Anomey

(Dr. Bilgery)



